
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
2/19/2019 10:35:23 AM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Steve Smith 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en= 7la52d054b164391900f51 lbec3935ce-Steve Smith] 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Mindala Wilcox 
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[I isa@trifi I etticonsu !ting.com] 

Subject: IBEC: Updated site plan 
Attachments: IBEC EIR Site Plan 2.19.19.pdf 

Hi, Christina, 

For your review, I'm attaching an updated EIR site plan produced by AECOM that incorporates some of the comments 
from our last round of review. 

I have two further changes that should be made to this version: (1) move the employee entry pavilion label to a different 
location to avoid confusion, and (2) remove structures shown in HPSP area that are not anticipated to be built until later 
phases of HP development. 

If you can please review and let me know if you have any additional suggestions or revisions, we will send consolidated 
comments to AECOM. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis Kanuk 
MONTGOMERY <:::·t./\r;::.+::: .l\1)\!~S(Jf~S 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
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